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WASILLA CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM CM No. 02-52
TITLE: Contract Award to Consolidated Contracting and Engineering for

Wasilla Municipal Airport Improvements in the amount of $221,110
COUNCIL MEETING DATE: September 23, 2002
ADMINISTRATION INITIAL: %
REQUESTED BY: Public Works

PREPARED BY: Public Works Date Prepared: September 11, 2002

FISCAL IMPACT:
If yes, amount requested: $221,110 Account No.: 33.55.435.869.02

SUMMARY STATEMENT: One bid was submitted for Wasilla Municipal Airport
Security Improvements — Fence. Consolidated Contracting & Engineering submitted a
total bid for $267,776. Hattenburg, Dilley and Linnell, project engineers, calculated bid
tabulations and recommended the City accept the Base Bid plus Alternate Additive #1
for a total bid of $221,110.

STAFF RECOMMENDED ACTION: Council is requested to authorize the contract
award to Consolidated Contracting & Engineering in the amount of $221,110.

Attachments: Hattenburg Dilley & Linnell correspondence
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Lor

Scott Hattenburg, PE
rie Dilley, PE/CPG
anis Linnell, PE

David Lundin, PE

m HATTENBURG DILLEY & LINNELL
, Engineering Consuitants
August 30, 2002

Mr. Don Shiesl (fax 373-9054) FAXE ..
City of Wasilla mDD

290 E Herning Ave B
Wasilla AK 99654

RE: Bid Review and Recommendation for Award
Wasilla Municipal Airport Security Improvements
AlP 3-02-0417-0802

Dear Mr. Shiesl:

We have reviewed the bid proposal submitted on August 29, 2002, for the Wasilla Municipal
Airport Security Improvements. We find the bid proposal to be complete and mathematically
correct. The results of our review are tabulated on the attached spreadsheet and

summarized below.

Consolidated Contracting

Engineer’'s Estimate & Engineering
Base Bid 195,000.00 188,888.00
Add. Alt. 1 25,000.00 32,222.00
Add. Alt. 2 30,000.00 46,666.00
Total Bid $ 250,000.00 $ 267,776.00

Based on our review of the bid proposal, and discussion with your regarding choice of
alternates, we recommend award of the Base Bid and Additive Alternate 1 to Consolidated
Contracting & Engineering, for a total contract price of $221,110.00.

Sincerely,
./ -

Scott L. Hattenburg, P.E.
Project Manager

Attach: Bid Tabulation (1 page)

H:\jobs\02-001 Wasilla Airport Security\bid phase\Bid Review - Award Itr.doc
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CITY OF WASILLA
AIRPORT SECURITY IMPROVEMENTS
BID TABULATION

BASIC BID
Engineer's Estimate Consolidated Contracting & Engineer
Item Work Description Est. Unit Unit Total Bid Unit Total Bid
No. Qty Price Price Price Price
Fumnish & Install 2 Gate Operators & Controls
1 and 2 Pedestrian Gates, Complete. 1 LS $195,000.00 $195,000.00/f $188,888.00 $188,888.00
Total Basic Bid $195,000.00 $188.888.00
ADDITIVE ALTERNATE 1
Engineer's Estimate QAP
Item Work Description Est. Unit Unit Total Bid Unit Total Bid
Na. Qty Price Price Price Price
1 |Fumish & Instali CCTV System, Complete. 1 LS $25,000.00 $25,000.00§ $32,222.00 $32,222.00
Total Additive Alternate 1 $25,000.00 32,222.00
ADDITIVE ALTERNATE 2
Engineer's Estimate QAP
ltem Work Description Est. Unit Unit Total Bid Unit Totat Bid
No. Qty Price Price Price Price
1 |Fumish & Install 1 Gate Operator & Control, | 4 jop | |5 || $30,000.00]  $30,000.00] $46,666.00]  $46.666.00
Complete.
Totai Additive Alternate 2 $30,000.00 666.00
Total Bid $250,000.00 $267,776.00
Bid Bond Inciuded? yes
Non-coilusion Affidavit yes
Proposal signed? yes
Addendum acknowledged? yes
Contractor's Questionaire yes
AK Business License o yes
AK Contractor License yes
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